

THE LAWRENCE, KANSAS, JOURNAL-WORLD

June 7, 1939

The Eastman Kodak Company
Rochester, New York

Gentlemen:

While a member of the cruise taken by the Nieuw Amsterdam around South America, we contracted with Mr. Charles d'Emery of the Manugian Studios, South Norwalk, Connecticut, for 1200 feet of colored films. We returned to New York on March 29th and it was our understanding that the films would be ready for us in about five weeks. It is just ten weeks ago today since we returned and we have not received our pictures.

Letters from Mr. d'Emery lay the blame at your door. The pictures are of less value to me now than they would have been five weeks ago and as it is now, I will doubtless not get to show them until fall. Please advise me what the situation is.

I have never had previous business connections with Mr. d'Emery, but I believe he is honest and reliable.

Please let me hear from you.

Respectfully yours,

President
The World Company.

WCS:GM